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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
June 8, 2021
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 20 May 2021 of DPWH Region XI OIC-Director REY
PETER B. GILLE, endorsing the request of District Engineer RICHARD A. RAGASA,

Davao City District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2021
GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original | = As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 300106200759000
Project ID: POOSSOSS3MN

Loca! Program — Flood Contrel and Dreinage - Flood Control | Local Program = Food Control and Drainage - Flood Contrel
Structures / Facilities - Construction / Repair / Rehabilzation | Sructwres [/ Facilites - Construdtion  / Repair [
/ Improvement of Various Infrastructure including Cocal | Rehabilitation / Improwement of Various Infrastructure

Projects ?Lw?mm
M Drainage System at Libby Bridge, Purok li, struction of Drainege System ab Libby Bridge, Purck 6, |

_A3z0 Gallera. Talomo District, Davao Bago Galiers, Talomo District, Davao Gty |

Type of Work/ Type of Work/ | i
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost mated Cost
owl- irtion of };—;mmm of
D Stuctue/ £ 49,000/ # 9,600,000 anege Structure/ ¢ gaﬁ:s/,gg,r P 0,500,000
200,000 Im I ~1 252000
| -
EAO - P 200,000 E40 | - P 200,000

ngl: I rm_;ni:o . Total: | P 10,000,000
Jusﬁﬁuﬁun:y!tu N W Y

Increase in phyScal target from 200,000 lineal meters to 252.000 Eneal meters due to the fallowing:
» Increase In physical target since design reguires miniral carthworis than anticipated. Hence, the project was
extended to cover sections which 2'so need drainage structure.
« The projoct requires 70 lineal metess of 3m x 3m Reinforced Concreta Bow Culvert (RCEC) and 182 lineal meters of
£m x 3m Grouted Riprap (Qass A) induding metal frames and grating to alleviate flooding; and
o Design also involves remowal end restoration of actual structures | obslrection (S wooden [ concrete houses &
exrsing 0,15m thk POCP and cancrete).

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for medification of the said profect is in order;
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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